BCRD

Pursue the Active Life

Meeting Notice of the Blaine County Recreation District Board of Directors

Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025
Regular Session Time: 10:00AM
Place: BCRD Conference Room

Agenda of the Regular Session of the Board of Directors
1. Public Comment (3-minute time limit)

2. Review of Prior Meeting Minutes
a. 06/04/2025 Regular Session (ACTION ITEM)
b. 06/17/2025 Special Session (ACTION ITEM)

3. Department Updates
a. Finance:

o Recommendation from Board President to approve cash disbursements for
June 2025 and authorize payment of bills and payroll for July 2025 when
they become due. Consideration of approval of June 2025 credit card
statement of Executive Director. (ACTION ITEM)

o Finance Report — Review and approve May 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit
& Loss Statement. (ACTION ITEM)

Development and Communications
Programs

Trails

Executive Director

®Q00

4. Old Business
a. Recredation Infrastructure Comprehensive Planning update. (DISCUSSION)

5. New Business
a. Staff presentation and discussion of the draft fiscal year 2025-2026 budget.
(DISCUSSION)



Participation Information:
Anyone needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact
the Blaine County Recreation District at (208) 578-2273

Topic: BCRD Regular Board Meeting
Time: July 2, 2025 10:00AM Mountain Time

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 268 322 236 657 3
Passcode: Lg9rS6gB



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWJhNjdjNTMtMjQzYy00OGUyLWI5MjQtNGU4OWFlZGRjNDg3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c7d038d1-de19-4162-b1fe-b5e1b369f2a9%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2299ae664e-f2e8-4138-b1ec-85bdf9e37c68%22%7d

BCRD

Pursue the Acfive Life

Meeting Notice of the Blaine County Recreation District Board of Directors

Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025
Regular Session Time: 10:00AM
Place: BCRD Conference Room

Board: Mat Hall, Mary Fauth, Jane Lopez

Staff: Mark Davidson, Mollie Santo, Morgan Buckert, Eric Rector, Diane Renfro, Jeremy
Greenberg, Mary Rose

Public: Steve Kearns, Kate Rosso, Bob Rosso, Chelan Pauly

Mat Hall called the Regular Session of the Board of Directors to order at 10:02am.

Agenda of the Regular Session of the Board of Directors
1. Public Comment (3-minute time limit)

Steve Kearns, Blaine County Resident, living at 231 Broadford Rd, Hailey, ID stated
that BCRD owns a parcel of land for public access on Broadford Road and asked
if BCRD could remove the fence on the property as it is falling down. Steve is
willing to organize a work party to accomplish this task. Mark Davidson responded
that BCRD is meeting next week to discuss Big Wood River access points and will
be sure to discuss removal of the fence. Davidson indicated someone from BCRD
will follow up with Steve Kearns.

2. Review of Prior Meeting Minutes
a. 05/07/2025 Regular Session (ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall said his name was spelled incorrectly under the Finance section. Mary
Fauth made a motion to approve May 7, 2025 Regular Session Minutes with the
correction of Mat Hall's name. Jane Lopez seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

3. Department Updates
a. Finance:
o Recommendation from Board President to approve cash disbursements for
May 2025 and authorize payment of bills and payroll for June 2025 when
they become due. Consideration of approval of May 2025 credit card
statement of Executive Director. (ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall made a motion to approve cash disbursements for May 2025 and
authorize payment of bills and payroll for June 2025 when they become
due and approve May 2025 credit card statement of Executive Director.
Jane Lopez seconded. The maotion passed unanimously.




o Finance Report — Review and approve April 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit
& Loss Statement. (ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall made a motion to approve April 2025 Balance Sheet and Profit &
Loss Statement. Mary Fauth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Development and Communications
See written report for details.

c. Programs
See written report for details.

d. Trails
See written report for details.

e. Executive Director
Mark Davidson would like to have a Special Session board meeting to tour
BCRD recreation facilities and infrastructure. The tour would include everything
from the shop to Galena Lodge. It was decided that the Special Session board
meeting will be June 17, 2025 at 8am.

4. Old Business
a. Recreation Infrastructure Comprehensive Planning update. (DISCUSSION)
Davidson provided an update on the Recreation Infrastructure
Comprehensive Planning. A second survey fromm BCRD, going out on Tuesday,
June 10™M, will be advertised via all BCRD communications and in the Idaho
Mountain Express. The survey is intended to get additional commmunity input on
recreational interests and priorities.

BCRD is hosting a community event, “Get the Scoop” at the Aquatic Center on
June 26, The event is infended to provide an opportunity for interested public
to learn more about future options for BCRD aguatics and provide information
on the upcoming levy. BCRD staff will be prepared to discuss options for
developing year-round swimming opportunities at our existing Aquatic Center
or building new infrastructure.

5. New Business

a. FY 2025-26 Budget Framework and Statutory Requirements - Informational
presentation and board discussion with Brent Davis, BCRD Finance Consultant.
(DISCUSSION)
Brent Davis presented on the FY 2025-26 Budget Framework and Statutory
Requirements. The presentation detailed Idaho State Statute 63-802, which
details statutory requirements for how taxing districts, such as the BCRD, are to
construct annual budgets and constraints on revenue increases. Brent Davis
has helped BCRD with its annual budgeting process and provided technical
support to develop tools to assess future growth of the organization. In his



opinion BCRD’s expenses will exceed its tax revenue, which may lead to future
cuts in services, staff, and maintenance obligations.

b. Wood River Trail seal coat contractor selection. (ACTION ITEM)
Bid proposals were opened at 9am, June 4, 2025. The lowest bid was from
Imperial Asphalt, who BCRD has hired for this work in the past. The section of
frail to be seal coated will be closed to all uses for about 1-week.. Notices are
posted along the Wood River Trail, in newspapers, our newsletter and welbsite.
Mat Hall asked if this project was included in the budget. Rector confirmed 77k
was budgeted for this project which includes seal coat and paint. Once we
have bids on painting, we will decide what gets painfed. There are legal
requirements to paint intersections and cross bars, so that is the first priority.

c. Approval of BCRD account signatories. (ACTION ITEM)
Davidson would like to update account signatories to streamline the process
for signing checks. Davidson recommends removing Eric Rector and adding
Mary Rose. Mat Hall made a motion to approve proposed signatory changes
on BCRD accounts. Mary Fauth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

d. Consideration and Confirmation of date and time for July Board Meeting.
(ACTION ITEM)
Mat Hall made a motion to set July board meeting for July 2, 2025 at 10am.
Jane Lopez seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Mat Hall made a motion to adjourn the Regular Session of the Board of Directors at
11:37am. Mary Fauth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Aftest:

BCRD Board President

Mark Davidson, BCRD Executive Director



BCRD

Pursue the Acfive Life

Meeting Notice of the Blaine County Recreation District Board of Directors

Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025
Special Session Time: 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Place: BCRD

Board: Mat Hall, Mary Fauth, Jane Lopez
Staff: Mark Davidson, Diane Renfro, Mollie Santo, Morgan Buckert, Eric Rector, Mary Rose

Mat Hall called the Special Session of the Board of Directors to order at 8:08am.

Agenda of the Special Session of the Board of Directors
1. Board of Directors Recreation Facilities and Infrastructure Tour. (DISCUSSION)

Purpose: Provide information and education about BCRD's current facilities,
maintenance needs, and additional recreational opportunities.

Tour Locations:
e BCRD office and recreation facilities in the Community Campus
e BCRD Aguatics Center
e BCRD Quigley Trails Park
e BCRD Mechanic shop
e BCRD Galena Lodge

Discussion Points:
e Current facility conditions and maintenance priorities
e Capacity assessments and utilization rates
e Capital improvement opportunities

The BCRD Board and staff toured district facilities to assess operations, infrastructure
needs, and future planning requirements. The tour revealed both operational strengths
and critical infrastructure challenges.

Community Campus

The Community Campus facilities—administrative offices, FitWorks, gymnasium, and HUB—
share a common challenge: inadequate space and infrastructure for current operations.
Administrative offices operate beyond capacity with cramped conditions limiting
efficiency. Storage space is critically insufficient, forcing suboptimal solutions that impact
equipment accessibility. Building safety concerns throughout the campus require
systematic infrastructure improvements.



Aquatic Center and Barn

The Aguatic Center visit coincided with the seasonal transition from Swim Team to
Aquarobics programming. Recent facility upgrades have enhanced operational
efficiency and user experience, with discussion focusing on programming optimization
and expanded aquatic offerings. Aquatics Center building deficiencies were also
discussed related to needs to assess the Center itself including roof, locker rooms,
plumbing and storage.

The barn currently serves as storage for the Trails and Programs departments. The
structure itself seems structurally sound however, it does not meet the storage
requirements for both departments. Sports equipment is stored in the barn and is
impacted through the winter by rodents and other issues. Overall, the barn does pose
some safety hazards as it currently exists.

Maintenance Shop

The maintenance shop tour revealed significant operational constraints. Ross, the district
mechanic, performs comprehensive snow cat maintenance requiring a minimum of
three weeks per unit, more if any issues are identified. BCRD rents half of a garage space,
forcing equipment overflow storage at Joe's Backhoe, a quarter of a mile from the shop.
This disconnected storage complicates maintenance scheduling and equipment
security. The annual lease arrangement creates additional risk, as non-renewal could
disrupt critical operations during peak seasons.

Eric Rector outlined the district's Wood River Trail maintenance program, including
weekly sweeping, water fountain maintenance, and parking lot management,
demonstrating BCRD's commitment to quality recreational infrastructure.

Galena Lodge Infrastructure

Kyle and Chelan presented current lodge operations and housing challenges. Mark
Davidson outlined preliminary site development plans to replace temporary yurts with
permanent housing. However, Sawtooth National Recreation Area preservation
requirements will protect structures like the Cowboy Cabin and ski lodge while requiring
Forest Service approval for new construction. The regulatory approval timeline remains
uncertain.

Mary Fauth adjourned the meeting at 2.41pm. Jane Lopez seconded. The motion
unanimously.



Aftest:

BCRD Board President

Mark Davidson, BCRD Executive Director



2:05 PM

06/26/25
Accrual Basis

Blaine County Recreation District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

0105 - Mountain West Bank-Checking
0110 - Mountain West-Imprest
0115 - Petty Cash
0120 - Cash On Hand
0140 - Savings-General Fund #3880
0145 - Savings - WRT Fund #3178
0150 - Savings-Galena #1396
0160 - Savings-Harriman Trail #2273
0170 - Diversified Fund
0180 - Mtn West Bank-FLEX Acct

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
0205 - Accounts Receivable
0210 - Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1499 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1110 -
1120 -
1130 -
1140 -
1150 -
1160 -
1170 -
1180 -
1190 -
1220 -
1230 -
1310 -
1320 -
1330 -
1340 -
1360 -
1410 -
1420 -
1510 -
1553 -
1610 -
1620 -
1700 -

Property/Equip-Rec Dist
Property/Fixtures-Rec Dist
Aquatic-Property/Equipment
Aquatic-Furn/Fixtures
Aquatic-Design
Aquatic-Engineering
Aquatic-Construction
Aquatic-Landscape
Aquatic-Phase |

Storage Shed

Parks

WRT-Maintenance Equipment
WRT-Construction
WRT-Engineering
WRT-Land

Quigley Land

Galena Lodge

Galena Equipment
Community Campus Construction
Construction in Progress
HUB-Construction
HUB-Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2010 - Accounts Payable
2011 - Rent Payable
2010 - Accounts Payable - Other

Total 2010 - Accounts Payable

May 31, 25

281,233.26
558.98
100.00
400.00

2,226,148.76

339,153.20

2,053,831.96

165,827.50

438,993.26

25,775.95

5,562,122.86

53.24
1,781,055.00

1,781,108.24

149.73

149.73

7,343,380.83

133,444.39
128,621.10
759,587.24
83,508.32
54,951.06
15,137.17
2,789,946.65
36,703.72
18,073.00
8,207.00
128,625.94
2,503,259.25
6,944,496.05
208,403.43
308,258.54
75,000.00
1,916,441.84
298,308.97
666,747.00
363,730.00
183,080.00
11,251.00
-9,118,602.63

8,607,198.04

15,950,578.87

26,432.08
-637.10

25,894.98

Page 1



2:05PM

06/26/25
Accrual Basis

Blaine County Recreation District
Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2025

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Compensation
Accrued Payroll Taxes

2070 -
2090 -
2160 -

2161

2162 -
2165 -

2185

Deferred Tax Revenue

Rental Deposit Holding

Health Insurance Payable

* AFLAC Pre-tax Payahle
AFLAC (After-tax) Payable

Life Flight Network

+ 8. V. Co. Combo Pass Payable

2185.01 - Combo Season Pass

Total 2185 - S, V. Co. Combo Pass Payable

2200
2314

- Sales Tax Payable
- Advanced Rev. Xplor

2314.01 - Advanced Rev. - Memberships
2314.02 - Advanced Rev. - Events

2314.03 - Advanced Rev.-HUB & Summer Camp
2314.04 - Advanced Rev. - Facility Rental
2314.05 - Advanced Rev. - Credit

Total 2314 - Advanced Rev. Xplor

2323
2329

- Advanced Revenue-NVT/Harriman
- Advanced Revenue-Other Programs

2329.03 - Advanced Rev Quigley Developmnt

Total 2329 - Advanced Revenue-Other Programs

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Totai Liabilities

Equity

3000 ' Investment in Fixed Asset
3010 - Fund Balance

3900 - Current Profit or Loss
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 25

25,894.98

7,500.00
1,471.00
1,776,694.00
134.00
1,030.04
502.74
3056.66
-1,125.00

-18,603.95

-18,603.95
5,685.73

68,141.80
60,244.94
91,289.25
60.00
1,473.77

221,208.76
419,022.17

53,170.50

53,170.50

2,466,996.65

2,492,891.63

2,492,891.63

8,607,197.04
4,329,711.74
191,246.37
329,5632.09

13,457,687.24

15,950,578.87

Page 2



2:08 PM Blaine County Recreation District
06/26/25 P&L Budget Performance-All BCRD
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget Qct '24 - May 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Property Tax
4000 - Property Tax & Revenue Sharing 39,019.49 1,271,382.63 1,845,393.00 1,845,393.00
Total Property Tax 39,019.49 1,271,382.63 1,845,393.00 1,845,393.00
Program Fees, Lessons
4100 - Program Fees
4100.01 - Baseball 17.00 17.00
4100.02 - Track & Fiald 10,696.60 11,787.93
4100.04 - Soccer 0.00 0,939.38
4100.08 - Basketball 0.00 1,829.29
4100 - Program Fees - Other 833.28 25,565.16 220,000.00 220,000.00
Total 4100 - Program Fees 11,546.88 49,.138.74 220,000.00 220,000.00
4101 - Program Fees {non-taxable} 6,177.90 111,887.61 122,300.00 122,300.00
4350 - Lessons 2,400.00 2,400.00 34,500.00 34,500.00
4360 + Class Fees 752.10 4,296.10 17,600.00 17,600.00
Total Pragram Fees, Lessons 20,876.88 167,822.45 394,400.00 394,400.00
Passes
4305 + Comba Annual Pass Q.00 148,882,356
4310 - Annuat Passes
4310.01 - Adult Season Pass {083) 0.00 685 848.18 750,000.00 750,000.00
4310,02 - Dog Season Pass (083} 0.00 53,201.07 45,000.00 45,000.00
4310.03 - Snowshoe Seascon Pass (083) 0.00 13,425.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4310 - Annual Passes - Other §.114.89 23,768.99 95,000.00 95,000.00
Total 4310 - Annual Passes 8,114.89 786,243.24 900,000.00 900,000.00
4320 - Day Passes
4320.01 - Adult Day Pass {083} 164.15 131,631.80 110,000.00 140,000.00
4320.02 - Dog Day Pass (083) 0.00 3,639.04 2,500.00 2,500.00
4320.03 - Quigley Day Pass (086) 0.00 4,126.26 2.000,00 2,000.00
4320.04 - Snowshoe Day Pass (083) 0.00 14,791.93 15,000.00 15,000.00
4320 - Day Passes - Other 3,979.14 8,887.33 41,000.00 41,000.00
Total 4320 - Day Passes 4,143.29 163,185.46 17C,500.00 170,500.00
4330 - Weekly Passes 0.00 2381230 35,000.00 35,000.00
4335 - Month Pass 8,250.74 80,192.13 §0,000.00 €0,000.00
Total Passes 21,508.82 1,203,125.48 1,165,500.00 1,165,500.00
Fundraising
4700 - Fundrasing - Nordic Pins 0.00 45,550.00 40,00C.00 40,000.00
4710 - Fundraising-Donations
4710,01 - Galena Donation 0.00 83 869,00 100,800.00 100,000.00
4710.02 - NVT Danation 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
4710.04 - WRT Donation 0.00 0.0¢ 10,000.00 1C,000.00
4710 + Fundraising-Donations - Other §,873.07 227,622.73 435,000.00 435,000.00
Total 4710 - Fundraising-Donations 9,873.07 311,491.73 570,000.00 570,000.00
4711 + Fundraising-Earmarked Donations 0.00 0.00 615,000.00 615,000.00
4720 - Fundraising-Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
4740 - Fundraising-Grants Q.00 7,208.11 14,000.00 14,000,00
Total Fundraising 9,873.07 364,249.84 1,244,000.00 1,244,000.00
Other Revenue
4200 - Facility Rental 240.00 7,287.43 7,500.00 7.500.00
4201 - Facility Rental (non-taxable) 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
4210 - Equipment Rental 2553 25.83 750.00 750.00
4224 - Special Events 0.00 200.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
4404 - Merchandise Sales 283 91£.85
4410 - Food Sales 1,895.49 1,995.49 18,000.00 18,000.00
4415 - Rounding Adjustment Account 0.00 -0.1
4500 - Miscellaneous 300.00 9,308.85 204,000.00 204,000.00
43900 - Interest Income 19,839.21 165,620.30 76,000.00 76,000.00
Total Other Revenue 22,403.08 215,368.44 342,250.00 342,250.00
Total Income 113,6681.42 3,221,948.84 4,991,543.00 4,991,543.00
Gost of Goods Sold
5010 - COS-Merchandise 0.00 3,972.25 11,000.00 11,000.00
5020 + COS-Food 1,002.53 1,002.53 9,200,00 9.200.00
Total COGS 1,002.53 4,974.78 20,200.00 20,200,00
Gross Profit 112,5678.89 3,216,874.06 4,971,343.00 4,971,343.00
Expense
Payroll & Payroll Related
Salaries
6010 - Salaries 65,1156.11 471,899.87 812,184.38 812,184.38
6011 - Salary Sick Leave 1,442.31 17,765.99
6012 - Salary Vacation Leave 75539 31,238.43

Page 1



Blaine County Recreation District

P&L Budget Performance-All BCRD

Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Oct'24 - May 25 ¥TD Budget Annual Budget
Total Salaries §7,312.81 520,902.29 812,184.38 812,184.38
Hourly
6020 - Hourly Wages 39,561.27 365,282.93 704,620.93 704,620,953
6021 - Hourly Sick Leave 5,805.74 19,084.29 0.00 0.00
6022 - Hourly Vacation Leave 5,451.71 20,811.87
6030 - Overtime 125.76 3,322.12 450.00 450.00
Total Hourly 50,744.48 388,501.21 705,070.83 705,070.93
Seasonal
6040 - Seasonal Payroll 23,305.68 188,633.24 528,500.00 529,500.00
6045 - Seasonal Overtime 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Seasonal 23,305.68 188,623.24 530,000.00 5£30,000.00
Payroll Expenses
6030 - Worker's Compensation 0.00 18,480.00 23,845.32 2364532
68110 FICA 8,357.85 79,428.46 156,027.58 156,027.58
6120 - SUTA 266.85 2,028.52 8,307.48 8,307.48
6130 - PERSI 12,923.65 109,043.14 186,619.84 186,619.94
6140 - Health Insurance 12,277.22 95,065.65 208,570.04 208,570.04
141 - H5A Company Cantribution 1,644.00 12,677.00 1,137.00 1,137.00
5145 + Employee Benefits 304.00 2,384.00 4,032.00 4,032.00
Total Payroll Expenses 36,773.67 319,106.77 588,339.36 588,330.36
8050 - Bonuses 0.00 0.00 10,300.00 10,300.00
6070 - Employee Relations 263.09 5,754.07 9,450,00 8,450.00
Total Payroll & Payroll Related 168,399.73 1,432,897.58 2,655,344 .67 2,655,344.67
Marketing
7010 - Advertising Exp 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
7015 - Advertising-Design 3,300.28 7125628 14,850.00 14,850.00
7020 - Advertising-Production 6,876.07 17,917.62 15,350.00 15,350.00
7025 + Advertising-Distribution 0.00 34.00 200.00 200.00
7030 - Advertising-Placement 2,331.04 11,778.50 24,450.00 24,450.00
7035 - Advertising-Other 0.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00
7040 - Advertising Web Developmen 0.00 Q.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
7222 - Fundraising Expense 3,599.89 4,155.48 20,000.00 20,000.00
7500 - Marketing 0.00 571.25
7520 - Postage 2.87 3,876.82 10,100.00 10,100.00
7638 - Promotion 45,79 3,018.11 11,350.00 11,350.00
Total Marketing 16,156,04 48,476.96 114,120.00 114,120.00
Repair & Maintenance
7410 - Repair/Maintenance - other 0.00 140.07 11,200.00 11,200.00
7420 - Automobiles R/M
7421.27 * Ford F{150 - 2019 1012 10.12
7421.26 » Ford E350 Van - 2011 0.00 2357
T7421.25 - KEl TRUCK, DAIHATSU - 2022 0.00 43835
7421.09 - F350 - 1997 0.00 693.03
7421.16 - Ford F250 - 2008 0.00 38.39
7421.17 - Ford F150 - 2016 0.00 512,84
7421.18 - Dodge Ram 2500 - 2016 4B8.52 336.98
7421.18 - Dodge Joumney - 2018 0.00 165.26 2,000.00 2,000.00
7421.20 - Ford F250 - 2019 0.00 1,851.08
7421.21 - RAM 3500 - 2022 274.52 710.29
7421.22 - Ford F350 Van - 2012 0.00 ar7.at 3,500.00 3,500.00
7421.23 - Ford F250 Super Duty XLT- 2023 341.58 633.91
7421.24 - Ford F250 Super Duty SRW-2024 0.00 1,365.04
7420 - Automobiles R/M - Other 0.00 188.47 .00 0.00
Total 7420 - Automobiles R/M 674.84 7.545664 5,500.00 5,500.00
7430 - Buildings Repair/Maint 1,996.82 19,234.51 29,500.00 29,500.00
7440 + Equipment RiM
7441.18 + 2024 Polaris Sportsman XP 1000 G.00 528.46
7441.14 - Tool Cat-2015 309.21 1,379.70
7441.15 - 2019 Polaris 500 Ranger 0.00 2145 1,000.00 1,000.00
7441.16 - 2019 Polaris Sportsman B8505P 0.00 177.62
7441.17 - 2021 Polaris Sportsman 850 0.00 462.78
T440 - Equipment R/M - Other 1,479.10 4,139.96 17,400.00 17,400.00
Total 7440 - Equipment R/M 1,788.31 6,708.95 18,400.00 18,400.00
7450 - Grooming Equipment R/M
7451.09 - 2011 PB100-{081) 2,627.43 2,943.50
7451.10 - 2012 PB100 WRT-Lake Creek-(083) 176.33 10,760.08
7451.11 - 2017 PB100-NVT (083) 1,027.73 2,942.51
7451.12 - 2017 PB100-NVT~{083} 1,316.41 18,065.98
7451.13 - 2020 PB100-(083)-Quigley 545.05 5,035.58
7451.14 - 2022 PB100 - Baker Crk, 533.51 8,088.02
7450 - Grooming Equipment R/M - Other 0.00 245.28 90,000.00 90,000.00
Total 7450 - Grooming Equipment RiM 6,227.45 48,081.95 90,000.00 90,000.00
7460 - Path Field Grounds Repair/Maint 4,321.28 19,611.29 85,800.00 85,800.00

Page 2



2:06 PM Blaine County Recreation District
06/26/25 P&l Budget Performance-All BCRD
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget Oct'24 - May 25 YTD Budgst Annual Budget
Total Repair & Maintenance 15,008.71 101,323.41 240,400.00 24040000
Consulting / Legal
7400 - Legal Fees .00 1,350.00 11,400.00 11,400.00
7530 - Professional & Consulting Fees 10,322.17 183,757.17 162,700.0C 163,700.00
Total Consulting / Legal 10322 17 19510717 175,100.00 175,100.00
Rent
7620 - Property Rent 15,4268.04 125,968.12 194,000.00 194 060.00
Total Rent 15,426.04 125,968.12 194,000.00 194,000.00
Supplies
7087 - Computer Supplies 35.99 8998 §.935.00 5,935.00
7510 - Office Supplies 426.01 3,038.38 8,610.0C0 9610.00
7511 - Operating Supplies 487.97 3,155.45 5,720.00 5,720.00
7845 - Supplies - other 6,548.27 20,397.29 43,650.00 43,650.00
Total Supplies 7.502.34 26,681.10 64,915.00 64,815.00
Utilities
7810 - Sanitation 1,634.53 11,818.24 23,000.00 23,000.00
7910 - Electric 1,084.89 8,778.70 18,000.00 18,000.00
7915 - Natural Gas 38.88 438.67 10,400.0C 10,400.00
7520 - Water 917.91 2,608.29 23,500.00 23,500.00
7925 - Cable TV 150.89 1,045.87 1,200.00 1,200.00
7930 - Internet Connection 363.00 2,875,859 &,164.00 5,164.00
Total Utilities 4,180.10 27 ,567.46 82,264.00 82,264.00
Other Miscellaneous
7115 - Donatlons .00 500,000.00
7008 - Accounting & Auditing Fees .00 21,000.00 21,500.00 21,500.00
7050 - Allocated Expenses .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7055 - Amenities €.00 667.00 3,200.00 3,200.00
7060 - Automobile .00 Q.00 5,200.00 §,200.00
7070 - Bank Charges/Financing 10.00 30.00
7085 - Cellular & Satellite Phones 831.99 5,551.26 12,680.00 12,680.00
7050 - Chemicals 406.72 3,882.50 30,000.00 30,000.00
7095 - Computer Services 378.70 48,192.40 35425.00 35,425.00
7096 - Computer Software 2,187.94 34,99577 6941500 69,415.00
7099 - Computer Hardware 0.00 89999 6§,100.00 6,100.00
7105 - Credit Card Fees 2.503.00 38,889.44 57,000.00 57,000.00
7200 - Dues Q.00 945.00 1,085.00 1,085.00
7205 - Entertainment & Meals 582.23 9,458.62 2,500.00 2,500.00
7209 * Equipment Purchase 8,215.03 14,507.51 30,300.00 30,300.00
7223 - Fumiture 8 Fixtures 7,668.24 9,148.47 10,500.00 10,500.00
7225 - Gasoline, Diesel & Motor Qil 6,616.10 73,169.16 120,500.00 120,500.00
7230 : Insurance .00 47,790.00 47 825.00 A7,825.00
7280 - Janitoral Services 245.00 245.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
7330 - Equipment Lease 200.07 988.16
7405 - Licenses & Permits 578.58 38,378.94 4B,725.00 48,725.00
7605 - Miscellaneous Exp 0.00 89.99 200,000.00 200,000.00
7515 - Penaltlies & Late Fees 250 34.05
7525 - Printing a.00 2,717.46 300.00 300.00
7610 - Equipment Rent Q.00 1,165.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
7630 - Other Rent 115.50 G27.47 4,400.00 1,400.00
7800 - Sales Tax o 707
7815 - Security .00 238.70 1,700.00 1,700.00
7823 - Signs Q.00 277550 10,500.00 10,5C0.00
7825 - Small Teols and Parts 185.58 2,24532 3,500.00 3,500.00
7840 - Subscriptions 1.9 23591 1,030.00 1,020.00
7850 « Telephone 17.12 136.86 875.00 875.00
7855 + Training 40.00 3,893.61 23,550.00 23,550.00
7860 - Travel 30.00 3,083.93 12,600.00 12,600.00
7865 - Uniforms 8.428.72 19,652.54 35,500.00 35,500.00
7980 - Web Hosting 348.00 1,773.84 7,600.00 7.600.00
Total Other Miscellaneous 35,604.92 BB7 742.67 831,510.00 831,510.00
Total Expense 276,600.05 2,845,764.47 4,357 853.67 4,357 B53.67
Net Ordinary Income -163,821.16 371,209.59 813,680.33 613,689.33
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
5010 - Gapital Expenditures 0.00 41,677.50 862,500.00 862,500.00
Total Other Expense 0.00 41,677.50 862,500.00 862,500.00
Net Other Income 0.0¢ 0.00 -41,677.50 -862,500.00 -862,500.00
Net Income: -163,921.16 0,00 329,532.09 -248,810,67 -248,810.67

Page 3



Total BCRD Income Statement - Reporting as of July 1, 2025

Revenue

BCRD Total Revenue 2023 asof 7/1 | 2024 asof 7/1 | 2025 as of 7/1 | 2025 Budget vs Actuals as of 7/1/25 | 2025 Budget
Property Tax 51,254,565 $1,316,683 $1,270,852 -$574,541 $1,845,393
Programs, Fees, & Lessons §262,701 $175,378 §327,807 -$66,593 $394,400|
Passes $1,155,264 51,115,348 $1,242,028 $76,528 $1,165,500|
Fundraising $483,970 $376,471 $418,450 -$825,550 $1,244,000|
Other Revenue $173,539 §255,702 $221,213 -$121,037 $342,250I

Total Revenue $3,330,038 $3,239,582 $3,480,350 -$1,511,193 $4,991,543

Expenses

COGS [s  7,700.71]$ 7,757.75 | ¢ 9,495.56 | $ (10,704.44)] $  20,200.00

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages & Benefits $1,502,331 $1,562,385 $1,637,535 -$1,017,810] $2,655,345
Marketing 596,886 $57,924 $55,212 -$58,908 $114,120}
Repair & Maintenance $111,725 5158,851 $111,973 -$128,427 5240,400|
Consulting/Legal 513,101 $55,856 $218,045 542,945 S175,100|
Rent $176,898 $141,359 $141,369 -$52,631 $194,000
Supplies 528,682 529,415 $37,104 -$27,811 564,915
Utilities $32,115 $37,427 $39,011 -$43,253 $82,264
Other Misc. $398,728 $448,579 $953,287 $121,777 $831,510

Total Expenses $2,360,467 $2,491,797 $3,193,536 -$1,164,119 $4,357,654

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $466,658 $170,530 $124,796 -$737,704 $862,500

Net Income $495,114 $569,497 $152,523 $401,334 -$248,811

*Other Misc. = fuel, licenses, insurance, computer, accounting, c/c fees, etc.




Programs Income Statement - Reporting as of July 1, 2025

Revenue

Programs Revenue 2023 asof 7/1 | 2024 asof 7/1 | 2025 as of 7/1 | 2025 Budget vs Actuals as of 7/2/25] 2025 Budget
Property Tax S0 S0 S0 S0 S0}
Programs, Fees, & Lessons $262,701 $175,378 $221,945 -$172,455 $394,400|
Passes $138,470 $140,407 $151,861 -544,139 $196,000|
Fundraising 524,002 $23,200 $39,578 -$20,422 $60,000|
Other Revenue $12,545 513,698 515,546 -$10,704 $26,250|

Total Revenue $437,718 $352,683 $428,930 -$247,720 $676,650|

Expenses

COGS [$ 1929703  2,421.67 [ $ 5,523.31 | $ (4,676.69)] $  10,200.00

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages & Benefits 5467,134 $496,392 $537,296 -$498,531 $1,035,827
Marketing $6,095 512,081 $8,004 -$4,596 512,600}
Repair & Maintenance 511,276 516,519 518,507 -$5,493 524,000|
Consulting/Legal $7,185 $3,367 $2,943 $143 $2,800]
Rent 595,473 $72,277 $71,962 -$27,038 $99,000
Supplies §20,727 $19,895 $24,457 -$17,228 $41,685
Utilities $13,608 $15,167 515,209 -528,455 543,664
Other Misc. $258,515 $272,046 $133,582 -$58,589 $192,171

Total Expenses $880,012 $907,744 $811,959 -$639,788 $1,451,747

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 57,878 S0 518,196 -$59,304 $77,500

Net Income -$452,102 -$557,482 -$406,748 $456,048 -$862,797

*Other Misc. = fuel, licenses, insurance, computer, accounting, c/c fees, etc.




Trails Income Statement - Reporting as of July 1, 2025

Revenue

Trails Revenue 2023 asof 7/1 | 2024 as of 7/1 | 2025 as of 7/1 | 2025 Budget vs Actuals as of 7/1/25| 2025 Budget
Property Tax $3,228 $3,228 S0 S0 50
Programs, Fees, & Lessons S0 S0 S0 SO S0
Passes $1,016,794 $974,941 $1,090,167 $120,667 $969,500
Fundraising $318,149 $214,713 $233,496 -$800,504 $1,034,000
Other Revenue $102,426 $145,219 $115,761 $34,761 $81,000]

Total Revenue $1,440,597 $1,338,102 $1,439,424 -$645,076 $2,084,500

Expenses

COGS [$ s587000]$ 5536.08]% 3,972.25 | $ (6,027.75)] $  10,000.00

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages & Benefits $540,599 $552,926 $565,177 -$374,926 $940,103
Marketing $72,045 $34,435 $30,843 -$69,257 $100,100
Repair & Maintenance $99,907 $141,471 $92,852 -$118,148 $211,000
Consulting/Legal 54,461 $1,472 $10,474 -$55,326 $65,800
Rent $36,165 $34,752 $35,077 -$11,923 $47,000
Supplies $6,536 $8,110 $9,745 -$7,065 $16,810f
Utilities $18,152 $21,764 $23,295 -$12,605 $35,900}
Other Misc. $450,340 $479,332 $250,006 -$69,009 $319,015

Total Expenses $1,228,206 $1,274,262 $1,017,470 -$718,258 $1,735,728

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $458,780 $170,530 $106,600 -$678,400 $785,000)

Net income -$252,259 -$112,227 $311,382 $757,610 -$446,228

*Other Misc. = fuel, licenses, insurance, computer, accounting, c/c fees, etc.




Development and Communications

- The community feedback survey closed on June 27" and we will receive results in a
couple of weeks.

- Getthe Scoop was Thursday, June 22 at the Aquatic Center. We had free swimming
and ice cream for the community. Guests could also learn about the levy.

- BCRD will have a float in the 4t of July parade.

- Nordic season prep has started and will launch October 13.

- The Galena Appeal will go out November 13™,

Programs

Summer Camp

- Summer camp 2025 session # 1 is in full swing. Session # 2 will start on July 215, While
there is no camp on the 4™ of July, Session # 1 participants have been doing crafts to
decorate and have the option to ride on or bike next to the BCRD float.

Summer Camp 2026
- All Registration dates and camp details have been finalized, and information should
be on the website early next week.

HUB After School
- Registration will open to new participants at 5:30 on July 7,

Adult Recreation
- We ran three great and full Mountain bike clinics in May and June.

Youth Sports
Summer Ball;

- We are in our 39 week of summer ball and participants are loving the warmer and
more predictable weather.

Flag Football Camp:
- This is a co-ed camp for participants entering 2"9 - 4 grade and will run July 21¢f
through 25™.

Basketball Camp:
- The last week of summer vacation, we will be partnering with Attack Basketball to
offer a week of Basketball skill camps for children entering Kindergarten- 8" grade.

Fall Soccer:

- There will be a couple of changes in the 2025 season that we are excited about: we
will be offering a program for preschool participants and will be partnering with
Ketchum Rec for our older ages. We continue to run into challenges with field space.

Aqguatic Center
- The aquatic center is busy!
- There are still spaces available for swim school, particularly in the later sessions.




Gymnasium and FitWorks

- The gymnasium and FitWorks will be closed on July 4, The Gymnasium will be closed
Monday July 215" = Sunday August 10™ for resurfacing. FitWorks will be closed July 24™
and 25™ for floor maintenance.

Trails

Galena/NVT/Harriman

- Summer projects.

- Trail signs, Tree cutting, Trail work efc.
- lrrigation, etc.

WRT

- Summer projects, mowing.

- Trash, poop, etc.

- lIrrigation.

- Started working on crack fill.
- Prepping for the Sealcoat.

Quigley
- Summer clean up

Trash, poop, etc.
Irrigation, mowing.
- Trails Park all open and busy.

Pool

- Summer clean-up.

- Poolis open and running smoothly.
- Project punch list.

WRTC/BLM

- Most trails are open.

- Summer trail link updates.

- Understanding the BLM schedule for the summer.
- Working the new summer trail link.

Shop
- Summer maintenance on the cats.

- Keeping equipment running.

Executive Director
Recreation Levy Community Engagement




Community outreach efforts continue with activities and meetings designed to educate
residents about the upcoming recreation levy. Each week, we have organized and
hosted targeted outreach events. This consistent approach ensures ongoing dialogue
with inferested community members while providing multiple opportunities for public
education and feedback. The outreach strategy has reached diverse stakeholder
groups, creating awareness of recreational infrastructure needs and potential funding
solutions.

Community Recreation Survey Analysis

The comprehensive community recreation survey is scheduled to close on June 30th. We
anticipate receiving a detailed synopsis of survey results by mid-July, which will provide
critical insights info community preferences for recreational infrastructure investments
throughout the county.

This survey data will directly inform levy project prioritization and help ensure that
potential infrastructure investments align with demonstrated community needs and
preferences. The results will serve as a foundational element in developing the final levy
proposal and establishing clear community-driven priorities for recreational facility
improvements.

Micromobility Coordination

| participated in collaborative meetings with municipal partners 1o develop an updated
collective strategy addressing behavioral challenges on shared pathways and
sidewalks. This multi-jurisdictional approach focuses on three key areas: strengthening
ordinances that regulate pathway behavior, enhancing enforcement opportunities
where feasible, and developing comprehensive educational strategies for immediate
implementation throughout the remainder of summer 2025.

These coordination efforts recognize that recreational pathway management extends
beyond individual jurisdictional boundaries and requires cooperative solutions. The
collaborative framework being developed will improve consistency in pathway
regulations and enforcement while providing clear guidelines for pathway users across
jurisdictions.

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Budget Development

Budget preparation for fiscal year 2025-26 is proceeding on schedule with active
collaboration between department directors and managers. We are currently
developing a comprehensive draft budget that balances operational requirements with
strategic initiatives while maintaining fiscal responsibility.

The draff budget will be presented for board review af the July meeting, providing
adequate time for thorough analysis and discussion before final approval. This budget
development process incorporates input from all department levels to ensure accurate
projections and realistic operational planning for the upcoming fiscal year.



